Danielle Vaoga

From: John Tamihere

Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 7:29 PM

To: Danielle Vaoga

Subject: FW: Meeting between OceanaGold Waihi and Ngati Porou ki Hauraki

From: John Tamihere
Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 1:42 PM

To: 'Kyle Welten' <kyle.welten@oceanagold.com>; Kerry Watson <Kerry.Watson@oceanagold.com>; Matthew Hine
H -

<Matthew.Hine@oceanagold.com>;

_Donna Fisher <Donna.Fisher@oceanagold.com>

Subject: RE: Meeting between OceanaGold Waihi and Ngati Porou ki Hauraki

Kia Ora Matt

Thanks for the call this morning .

I look forward to the minute and the KPI's time lined in regard to the shared Microsoft Screen being forwarded .
We understand and accept that you will be filing Consent documentation , subject to Iwi consultation and
completion of our Cultural Reports .

In that regard you confirmed Keita’s framework and Budget .

We will respond in 24 hours relevant to confirmation of the invoicing Authority .

Regards

John Tamihere

From: Kyle Welten <kyle.welten@oceanagold.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 December 2021 9:28 AM

To: Kerry Watson; Matthew Hine; John Tamihere; [ EGTczNENNGIIE D
I D Dona Fisher

Subject: Meeting hetween OceanaGold Waihi and Ngati Porou ki Hauraki

When: Monday, 13 December 2021 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; NZ-Waihi-Project Meeting Room

|External email warning| Be careful of attachments and links. Please forward suspicious emails
to Wai-ICT Department

Hi all,

This meeting is an opportunity for us to come together and discuss the next steps for the Ngati Porou ki Hauraki
Cultural Impact Assessment work, as well as for OceanaGold to give an update on where we are at with the project
& consenting timeframes.

See the Teams meeting link below. Click the link to join the meeting.
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Danielle Vaoga

From: John Tamihere

Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 7:29 PM

To: Danielle Vaoga

Subject: FW: Meeting between OceanaGold Waihi and Ngati Porou ki Hauraki

From: John Tamihere <John.Tamihere@waiwhanau.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 December 2021 10:12 AM
To: Matthew Hine <Matthew.Hine@oceanagold.com>
Cc: Kyle Welten <kyle.welten@oceanagold.com>; Kerry Watson <Kerry.Watson@oceanagold.com>;
onna Fisher
<Donna.Fisher@oceanagold.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting between OceanaGold Waihi and Ngati Porou ki Hauraki

Kia Ora Matt

We confirm on behalf of NPKH Runanga and the Mataora Incorporation that the invoicing entity for this stream of
work ( Cultural Impact Report)

Will be Matapihi Ltd .

Regards

John Tamihere

Sent from my iPhone

On 14/12/2021, at 1:57 PM, Matthew Hine <Matthew.Hine@oceanagold.com> wrote:

|[External email warning| Be careful of attachments and links. Please forward
suspicious emails to Wai-ICT Department

Kia Ore John

Likewise appreciate your time — the team are packaging up the requested documents (presentation
on timeframes, minutes) and will sent through to this group by tomorrow

Regards

Matt
Matthew Hine ,
General Manager Operations Y/

OCEANA
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